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9/17/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook @
Mr Lim

RE: Request for Market Value - SLL9655X Our Ref: 1201900010974 DOA: 23/04/2019

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Tue 30/4/2019 4:47 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; clara.li@fwd.com <clara.li@fwd.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Dear Clara,

The market value for SLL 9655X is $13K — $14K(est) as at April 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 3:37 PM

To: clara.li@fwd.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Request for Market Value - SLL9655X Our Ref: 1201900010974 DOA: 23/04/2019

Dear Clara,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Shirley,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: clara.li@fwd.com [mailto:clara.li@fwd.com]

Sent: Friday, 26 April, 2019 3:27 PM

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: Request for Market Value - SLL9655X Our Ref: 1201900010974 DOA: 23/04/2019

Dear Sirs,
Please advise the market value of the above vehicle as at date of accident 23/04/2019.
Attached a copy of LTA rebate for your reference.

Appreciate if you could revert to us soonest possible.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/search/id/AAQKADUXOWNIYmYzLTFhM2QINDISNy0SZWFILTZIMzAOOTIlyM2MSNWAQACONgoZ7 1E8fir%s2Fo...  1/2
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Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: clara.li@fwd.com

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 3:27 PM

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: Request for Market Value - SLL9655X Our Ref: 1201900010974 DOA: 23/04/2019
Attachments: LTA Rebate.pdf

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

Kind Regards

Clara Li
Senior Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65)6727 5722
E clara.li@fwd.com

W fwd.com.sg
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: Aﬂyone you trust tu ) drive

FWD

insurance

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any

attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
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~ been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



%/26/2019 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 0205A

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.; e SLLI655X

Vehicle to be Exported: _ ~ No

Intended Deregistration Date: 26 Apr 2019

Vehicle Make: NISSAN

Vehicle Model: LATIO 1.5L AT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 4DR
Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2009

Engine No.: HR15120793B

Chassis No.: o JN1BAAC11Z0021753
Maximum Power Output: = - ) 87(_)_.0 kW t107 bhﬁ) '
Open Market Value: Sy A _ i —517.368..C)0_

Original Registration Date: 18 Dec 2009

First Registration Date: 18 Dec 2009

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: ' $17,868.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 17 Dec 2019

PARF Rebate Amount: $8,93400

Intended COE Rebate Details

COEVEXDI.FY Date: - . 17 Dec2019

COE Category: E - Open Category

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: ' $18,267.00

COE Rebate Amount: : $1,100.00

Total Rebate Amount: $10,034.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Apr 2019

OK

NUps:/vr.ia.gov.sg/iia/vryacuon/enquire kepalesy - uplicserorevereginpui s/ FUNG HUN_IUSFUsU4uud |



4/29/2019
SGCARMART.COM

New Cars Used Cars

500+ dealers
competed to

buy my car!

Sell My Car

Used Nissan Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Directory Products

» Sell ur Car for Mare Cash
» Highest Price or Get $100 Free
» Get Paid Now, Handover Later

Insurance

Login  Sign up

Articles Forum Resources

SELL YOUR CAR

Post an Ad

Browse by Category

44 vehicles

Search Selection

GET YOUR
COE
RENEWAL
'LOAN

ompare

(Low Deprecation At $573/Months!) Best For Short Term Usage. 8,5 Months To Be Driven, Drive And Get Back $9517 PARF Value And $500 Body
Value At End Of COE, Total Return $10,017 Nett. Value For Money,...

Sincere Motoring

Posted: 28-Apr-2019  Tags: 2009 Nissan Latio, 2009 nissan latio, Nissan Latio, nissan latio, Nissan, Latio, latio, Used Nissan

Nissan Latio 1.5A Premium « N.A 30-Dec-2009 1,498 cc - Sedan
New Tyres Used For 4k Km Only, Goed For Private Hire Owner Who Wish To Take Over As Maintenance Is Minimal To Drive For The Rest Of The Car

Life Span, Body Value Is $400 After Checking With Scrapyard....

Posted: 18-Feb-2019  Tags: 2009 Nissan Latio, 2009 nissan latio, Nissan Latio, nissan latio, Nissan, Latio, latio, Used Nissan

Nissan Latio 1.5A Premium $15,500 $8,750 fyr 29-Dec-2009 1,498 cc - Sedan
What A Great Unit! 1 Single Owner, Maintained Regularly By Careful Owner, Buy This Premium Model As It Comes With Many Features Over The Basic

Model! High OMV $19351, Lower Depreciation Than A Normal ...

Posted: 20-Mar-2019  Tags: 2009 Nissan Latio, 2009 nissan latio, Nissan Latio, nissan latio, Nissan, Latio, latio, Used Nissan

Nissan Latio 1.5A Premium - N.A 23-Dec-2009 1,498 cc - Sedan
1 Owner Unit! Agent Maintained! Very Well Maintained And Low Fuel Comsumption, No Repair Neede, It Is Only $20 Daily Cost, Definately Better

Than Rental. Good For Short Term 10 Months Usage And Renew ...

Posted: 25-Feb-2019  Tags: 2009 Nissan Latio, 2009 nissan latio, Nissan Latio, nissan latio, Nissan, Latio, latio, Used Nissan

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed Is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

Nissan Latio 1.5A Premium - N.A 23-Dec-2009 1,498 cc - Sedan

Just Arrived! 1 Owner! Selling Cheap! Well Maintained And In Good Condition! Quick Sale! Trade In Welcome! Call For An Viewing Appointment Today!

Mayfair Motoring

Posted: 18-Feb-2019  Tags: 2009 Nissan Latio, 2009 nissan latio, Nissan Latio, nissan latio, Nissan, Latio, latio, Used Nissan

Nissan Latio 1.5A Premium $14,500 $8,880 fyr 21-Dec-2009 Sedan

Careful Owner, New Arrival, Low Depreciation, Ideas For COE Renewal/Short Term Usage, Well Maintained By Previous Owner And 100% Accident
Free! Spacious Comfortable Interiors, Big Boot Space. Smooth R...

1,498 cc =

Posted: 25-Apr-2019  Tags: 2009 Nissan Latio, 2009 nissan latio, Nissan Latio, nissan latio, Nissan, Latio, latio, Used Nissan

Nissan Latio 1.5A Premium $14,800 $9,070 /yr 26-Nov-2009 1,498 cc 130,000 km Sedan
Trade In Welcome, Interested Please Call For Viewing. Fast Deal! With Syrs COE $28,300
Posted: 04-Apr-2019  Tags: 2009 Nissan Latio, 2009 nissan latio, Nissan Latio, nissan latio, Nissan, Latio, latio, Used Nissan
Nissan Latio 1.5A - N.A 26-Nov-2009 1,498 cc - Sedan

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2009&0RD=RGD_DESC&MOD=Nissan&MMO=Latio&RPG=20&VEH=0

Post an Advertisement ! \,&f”f” . Think One Automobile S =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just - : =
"
$58 until it's SOLD! 3]
-
:
Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ; )
= Direct Owner a -
4 « Back (12 3) Next » v
iNissan Latio | N
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Nissan Latio Any Any 2009 Any Any Any All
Nissan Latio 1.5A Premium $14,888 $8,030 /yr 30-Dec-2009 1,498 cc 142,144 km Sedan Available

S0LD

QUsKETTRER ]

Available

SOLD

S0LD

Available

Available

SOLD

1/3



